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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 30, 1975

Steven M, Charno, Esq. Reuben Goldberg, Esqg.
Antitrust Division Goldberg, Fieldman & Hjelmfelt
U. S. Department of Justice 1700 Pennsylvania Ave., N. W,
Washington, D. C, 20530 Washington, D. C. 20006
Roy P. Lessy, Jr., Esq. Wm. Bradford Reynolds, Esq.
Office of General Counsel Shaw, Pittman, Potts &
Regulation Trowbridge
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Barr Building
Commission c10 17th Street, N. V.
Washingteon, D. C. 20555 wWwashingtor, D, C. 20006

RE: Telephone Conference Call Minutes of June 24,
1975 - Docket Nos. 50-346A, S0-440A, S0-441A

Gentlemen:

I am writing to insure that the record is correct
with respect to a minor aspect of the telephone confercnce call
of June 24, 1¢''5 in the above proceedings.

On paje five of the minutes, the ccnference call
secretary Mr. Caarno reflects my statement that I had "seen

"

certain docume:nts in Part 1 of Attachment No. 4.

I saw these dccuments in connection with the assemblace
and transmittal of the documents reviewed by Mr, Ccufal back tc me
in anticipation of delivery to the document depository. My view
was ccnfined to a glance for identification purposes cf the top
documents of the various parts of Attachment 4, I did not read
in its entirety any single document nor have I or any cother member
of the Board studied any of the documents reviewed by the 3Special
Master. The Bocard has made a conscious attempt to avoid exposure

to any of the documents for which privilege has been claimed.

A copy of this letter will be placed in the public file
as an addendum to the minutes of the June 24, 1975 conierence call.

Very *ruly yours,

VA DX O

W
Dou gés V. Rigler , Chairman

& ¢, cc: John H. Brebbia, Esq.
John M. Frysiak, Esq.
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